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June 4, 2007
Agenda Item No. 10a

May 29, 2007
TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: CALAFCO Annual Conference (Information)

The California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO) is in
the final stages of preparation for the 2007 Annual Conference. This year’s conference
will be held at the Hyatt Regency Hotel at Capitol Park in Sacramento. The conference
begins with early registration at 2:00pm on Tuesday, August 28", and ends at noon on
Friday, August 31%. Invited speakers for the conference include Senate Local
Government Committee Chair Senator Negrete McLeod and William Fulton, author of
Guide to California Planning. In addition, continuing with recent practice, the
conference will include a mobile workshop touring conservation projects in Yolo County.

Attached is a recent publication from CALAFCO identifying potential program topics for
the conference. Commissioners are encouraged to consult their calendars and let staff

know if they will attend this year’s conference.

arrangements.
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